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TO: Vancouver City Council 

FROM: Director of Risk & Emergency Management 

SUBJECT: UBCM 2007 Emergency Management Program Funding Grant Application 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

THAT Council support the application by staff to obtain $5,000 from the UBCM 
Emergency Management Program Fund for the purpose of conducting a risk 
management study for the City of Vancouver. 

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

The General Manager of Corporate Services supports this recommendation.    

COUNCIL POLICY 

There is no applicable Council Policy. 

DISCUSSION 

Risk & Emergency Management is seeking a resolution from Council in support of an 
application for $5,000. to the UBCM to conduct a current hazard, risk & vulnerability study 
within Vancouver.  Approval of this funding is contingent on a resolution from Council to 
commit to a 25% contribution, which contribution may be in the form of “in-kind” services.  
Risk & Emergency Management will assign an existing staff position to administer and assist in 
the study preparation to a minimum value of $1,250. in staff time to meet this requirement.  
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no financial implications. 

CONCLUSION 

That Council support Risk & Emergency Management’s application for $5,000. in UBCM funding 
by Resolution. 
 
 

* * * * * 
 


